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Andrew Beattie

From: Marnie Stewart

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 12:03 PM

To: Andrew Beattie

Subject:  Notification of Exhibition Inner Sydney High School (SSD 7610) – Response to 

Submissions

Record Number: DOC2017/0515507

Hi Andrew 

 

OEH has reviewed the RTS report and has no comments. 

 

Regards, Marnie  

 
Marnie Stewart 
Senior Project Officer – Planning, Greater Sydney Branch 
Regional Operations Division 
Office of Environment and Heritage 
T: 02 9995 6868 
W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au 
Please note my work days are Tues- Fri 
 
� Save paper, save the planet! think before you print. 

 

From: Luisa Maguire  

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2017 11:59 AM 

To: Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au> 

Cc: Andrew Beattie <Andrew.Beattie@planning.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Notification of Exhibition Inner Sydney High School (SSD 7610) – Response to Submissions 

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

Please find attached Notification of Exhibition Inner Sydney High School (SSD 7610) – Response to 

Submissions. 

 

A request that you review the attached information and provide details of any key issues and 

assessment requirements by Friday 10 November 2017. 

If you have any questions, please contact Andrew Beattie, who can be contacted on 9274 6384 or via 

email at andrew.beattie@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 

Regards 

 

Luisa Maguire 
 
 

Luisa Maguire 

DA Coordinator | Priority Projects Assessments  

Department of Planning & Environment 

320 Pitt Street |  GPO Box 39  |  Sydney NSW 2001 

T  02 8289 6757  E luisa.maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au  
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